
UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, DC 

Before the Honorable E. James Gildea 

Administrative Law Judge 

In the Matter of 

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND  

COMPONENTS THEREOF 

        Investigation No. 337-TA-731 

JOINT MOTION TO TERMINATE INVESTIGATION  

BASED ON ENTRY OF CONSENT ORDER

Pursuant to Commission Rule 210.21(c), Complainants Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., Inc., 

and Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”) and Respondents Ninestar Image Int’l Ltd., 

Ninestar Technology Co., Ltd., Ninestar Management Co., Ltd., Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., 

Ltd., Seine Image Int’l Co., Ltd., Ninestar Image Co., Ltd., Ziprint Image Corp., Nano Pacific 

Corp., Ninestar Tech. Co., Ltd., Town Sky, Inc., ACM Technologies, Inc., LD Products, Inc., 

Printer Essentials.com, Inc., XSE Group, Inc., Copy Technologies, Inc., Red Powers, Inc., Direct 

Billing International, Inc., Compu-Imaging, Inc., EIS Office Solutions, Inc., and 123 Refills, Inc. 

(collectively, “Respondents”) hereby jointly move to terminate the above-captioned Investigation 

in its entirety based upon the Consent Order Stipulation and proposed Consent Order submitted 

with this motion.  The Office of Unfair Import Investigations has been informed of this motion, 

and has indicated that it supports the motion and will file a written response in support after the 

motion is filed.      

Canon and Respondents request entry of a Consent Order based on the Consent Order 

Stipulation submitted herewith.  The Consent Order Stipulation contains the admissions, waivers, 

and other statements required by Commission Rule 210.21(c)(3).  Under the terms of the 



-2-

Consent Order Stipulation, Respondents will not import into the United States, sell for 

importation into the United States, or sell or offer for sale in the United States after importation, 

or knowingly aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or induce the importation into the United 

States, the sale for importation into the United States, or the sale, offer for sale, or use in the 

United States after importation, the accused products or any other toner cartridge or 

photosensitive drum having a projection that is substantially the same as the projection in any of 

the accused products except under consent or license from Canon, its successors, or assignees.  A 

Settlement Agreement has also been entered into by and between Canon and all Respondents.  

Entry of the proposed Consent Order will fully resolve the dispute between Canon and all 

Respondents with respect to the relief sought by Canon from the Commission.         

Entry of the proposed Consent Order is in the public interest, which favors the private 

resolution of disputes to avoid needless litigation and to conserve resources.  See, e.g., Certain 

Electronic Paper Towel Dispensing Devices and Components Thereof, Inv. No. 337-TA-718, 

Order No. 25, Initial Determination at 4 (I.T.C. Dec. 1, 2010).   

Based on the foregoing, Canon and Respondents respectfully request that the 

Administrative Law Judge issue an Initial Determination terminating this Investigation in its 

entirety and that the proposed Consent Order be entered. 
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Dated:  April 6, 2011         Respectfully submitted, 

 By: ______________________________ 

Nicholas M. Cannella 

Michael P. Sandonato 

FITZPATRICK, CELLA, HARPER & SCINTO

1290 Avenue of the Americas 

New York, New York 10104-3800 

Phone:  212-218-2100 

Fax:  212-218-2200 

Edmund J. Haughey 

Stephen E. Belisle 

Preston H. Heard 

FITZPATRICK, CELLA, HARPER & SCINTO

975 F Street, N.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20004 

Phone: 202-530-1010 

Fax: 202-530-1055 

Counsel for Complainants 

Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., Inc., and 

Canon Virginia, Inc. 

/s/ Nicholas M. Cannella
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Dated:  April 6, 2011         Respectfully submitted, 

 By: ______________________________ 

Gary M. Hnath 

Reginald R. Goeke 

Jeffery C. Lowe 

MAYER BROWN LLP 

1999 K Street, NW 

Washington, DC  20006 

Telephone:  202-263-3040 

Facsimile:  202-263-5340 

William J. Cassin 

MAYER BROWN LLP 

W-71 South Wacker Dr. 

Chicago, IL  60606 

Telephone:  312-701-7818 

Facsimile:  312-706-8483 

Counsel for Respondents Ninestar Image Int’l 

Ltd., Ninestar Technology Co., Ltd., Ninestar 

Management Co., Ltd., Zhuhai Seine 

Technology Co., Ltd., Seine Image Int'l Co., 

Ltd., Ninestar Image Co., Ltd., Ziprint Image 

Corp., Nano Pacific Corp., Ninestar Tech. Co., 

Ltd., Town Sky, Inc., ACM Technologies, Inc., 

LD Products, Inc., Printer Essentials.com, Inc., 

XSE Group, Inc., Copy Technologies, Inc., Red 

Powers, Inc., Direct Billing International, Inc., 

Compu-Imaging, Inc., EIS Office Solutions, 

Inc., and 123 Refills, Inc. 

FCHS_WS 6238192v1.doc 

/s/ Gary M. Hnath



Exhibit E

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C.

Before the Honorable E. James Gildea

Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND 

COMPONENTS THEREOF

Investigation No. 337-TA-731

CONSENT ORDER STIPULATION

WHEREAS, Complainants Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., Inc., and Canon Virginia, Inc. 

(collectively, “Canon”) filed a Complaint before the United States International Trade 

Commission (the “Commission”) on June 28, 2010, alleging unfair acts in the importation into, 

sale for importation into, and sale after importation into the United States of certain toner 

cartridges and components thereof by Respondents Ninestar Image Int’l Ltd., Ninestar 

Technology Co., Ltd., Ninestar Management Co., Ltd., Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd., Seine 

Image Int’l Co., Ltd., Ninestar Image Co., Ltd., Ziprint Image Corp., Nano Pacific Corp., Ninestar 

Tech. Co., Ltd., Town Sky, Inc., ACM Technologies, Inc., LD Products, Inc., Printer 

Essentials.com, Inc., XSE Group, Inc., Copy Technologies, Inc., Red Powers, Inc., Direct Billing 

International, Inc., Compu-Imaging, Inc., EIS Office Solutions, Inc., and 123 Refills, Inc. 

(collectively, “Respondents”) that infringe claims 128-130, 132, 133 and 139-143 of U.S. Patent 

No. 5,903,803 (“the ‘803 patent”) and claims 24-30 of U.S. Patent No. 6,128,454 (“the ‘454 

patent”) (collectively, “Asserted Patents”).



WHEREAS, the Commission instituted this Investigation under Section 337 of the Tariff 

Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, as Investigation No. 337-TA-731, based upon the 

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Canon; and

WHEREAS, Respondents agree to the entry of a Consent Order by the Commission in the 

form attached hereto as Exhibit A; 

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.21(c)(1)(ii) and (c)(3)(i), 

Respondents stipulate and agree as follows in connection with their Motion for Termination of the 

Investigation based upon a Consent Order:

1. Respondent Ninestar Image Int’l Ltd. is an entity registered in the British Virgin 

Islands, with its principal place of business located at Palm Grove House, P.O. Box 438, Road 

Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands.

2. Respondent Ninestar Technology Co., Ltd. is an entity registered in both China and 

Hong Kong, with its principal place of business located at Building 5, No. 63, Mingzhubei Road, 

Xiangzhou District, Zhuhai, China 519075.

3. Respondent Ninestar Management Co., Ltd. is an entity registered in China, with 

its principal place of business located at 7/F, Building 3, No. 63, Mingzhubei Road, Xiangzhou 

District, Zhuhai, China 519075.

4. Respondent Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd. is an entity registered in China, 

with its principal place of business located at 3/F, Building 1, No. 63, Mingzhubei Road, 

Xiangzhou District, Zhuhai, China 519075. 

5. Respondent Seine Image Int’l Co., Ltd. is an entity registered in Hong Kong, with 

its principal place of business located at Unit 18, 9/F, New Commerce Centre, No. 9 On Lai Street, 

Shatin, Hong Kong.



6. Respondent Ninestar Image Co., Ltd. is an entity registered in Hong Kong and 

China, with its principal place of business located at Unit 18, 9/F, New Commerce Centre, No. 9 

On Lai Street, Shatin, Hong Kong.

7. Respondent Ziprint Image Corp. is a corporation organized and existing under the 

laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at 19805 Harrison Ave., 

Walnut, California 91789.

8. Respondent Nano Pacific Corp. is a corporation organized and existing under the 

laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at 377 Swift Ave., South 

San Francisco, California 94080.

9. Respondent Ninestar Tech. Co., Ltd. is an entity organized and existing under the 

laws of the State of New Jersey, with its principal place of business located at 17950 East Ajax 

Circle, City of Industry, California 91748.

10. Respondent Town Sky, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under the laws 

of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at 5 S. Linden Ave., Suite 4, 

South San Francisco, California 94080.

11. Respondent ACM Technologies, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under 

the laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at 2535 Research 

Drive, Corona, California 92882.

12. Respondent LD Products, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under the 

laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at 2500 Grand Ave., 

Long Beach, California 90815.



13. Respondent Printer Essentials.com, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing 

under the laws of the State of Delaware, with its principal place of business located at 5190 Neil 

Rd., Ste. 205, Reno, Nevada 89502.

14. Respondent XSE Group, Inc. d/b/a Image Star is a corporation organized and 

existing under the laws of the State of Connecticut, with its principal place of business located at 

35 Philmack Dr., Middletown, Connecticut 06457.

15. Respondent Copy Technologies, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under 

the laws of the State of Georgia, with its principal place of business located at 130 James Aldredge 

Blvd. S.W., Atlanta, Georgia 30336.

16. Respondent Red Powers, Inc. d/b/a LaptopTraveller.com is a corporation organized 

and existing under the laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at 

120 West Grand Ave. #205, Alhambra, California 91801.

17. Respondent Direct Billing International, Inc. d/b/a OfficeSupplyOutfitters.com is a 

corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of California, with its principal 

place of business located at 5910 Sea Lion Place, Suite 100, Carlsbad, California 92010.

18. Respondent Compu-Imaging, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under the 

laws of the State of Florida, with its principal place of business located at 8880 N.W. 18th Terrace, 

Doral, Florida 33172.

19. Respondent EIS Office Solutions, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing 

under the laws of the State of Texas, with its principal place of business located at 5803 Sovereign 

Drive, Suite 214, Houston, Texas 77036.



20. Respondent 123 Refills, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under the laws 

of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at 4981 Irwindale Ave., Suite 

200, Irwindale, California 91706.

21. “Accused Products” shall mean all products that are accused of infringement in this 

Investigation with respect to the Asserted Patents, including without limitation toner cartridges 

having the following designations: NT-C0106, NT-C0306, NT-C0706, NT-C0FX6F, NT-C0FX6, 

NT-C0FX7QF, NT-C0FX7Q, NT-C0S35F/FX8, NT-C0S35QF, NT-Cartridge T, NT-C0S35Q, 

NT-C0FX9, NT-CFX10, NT-C0304, NT-C0104, NT-C0L50QF, NT-C0L50Q, NT-C0X25QF, 

NT-CEP26, NT-CEP27, NT-C0X25Q, NT-C4096F, NT-C4096, NT-C4127XF, NT-C4127X, 

NT-C4129XF, NT-C4129X, NT-C7115F, NT-C7115, NT-C7115XF, NT-C7115X, NT-C8061XF, 

NT-C8061X, NT-C8061-XCF, NT-C8543XCF, NT-C8543X, NT-C2610CF, NT-C2610, 

NT-C2612, NT-H2612, NT-C2612X, NT-C2613F, NT-C2613, NT-C2613XF, NT-C2613X, 

NT-C2613XCF, NT-C2624, NT-C2624XF, NT-C2624X, NT-C0435C, NT-C0435, NT-C0436C, 

NT-C0436, NT-C0364C, NT-C0364, NT-0364CQF, NT-C0364Q, NT-C0364XCQF, 

NT-0364XQ, NT-C5942C, Q1338A, NT-C5942, NT-C5942CFU, NT-C5942U, NT-C5942XCFU, 

NT-C5942XU, NT-C5945XCFU, NT-C1338XCFU, NT-C1339, NT-C5942X, NT-C5945XU, 

NT-C1338XU, NT-C5949CF, NT-C5949, NT-C5949XCF, NT-C5949X, NT-C6511C, 

NT-C6511, NT-C6511CF, OA-4TC6511CF, NT-C6511XC, NT-C6511X, NT-C6511XCQF, 

NT-C6511XQ, NT-C7516XC, NT-C7516X, NT-C7551CF, NT-C7551, NT-C7551XCQF, 

NT-C7551XQ, NT-C7553F, NT-C7553, NT-C7553XF, NT-C7553X, NT-C0278C, NT-C0278, 

NT-C0285C, NT-C0285, HE-CB436A, HE-CC364X, NT-C0364C, NT-C0364, CT436A, 

Q6511A;CPT, CC364A;CPT, 64A, 6511A, NT-C0364C, NT-C0364, HE-CC364A, NT-C0364C, 



NT-C0364, WL-CB436, CTCB436A, CTCB436, NT-C0436, CT7115A, NT-C0364XCQF and 

NT-C0364XQ.  

22. Respondents stipulate to entry of a Consent Order in the form attached hereto as 

Exhibit A.

23. The Commission has in rem jurisdiction over Respondents’ toner cartridges and 

components thereof, which form the basis of this Investigation, the Commission has in personam

jurisdiction over Respondents for purposes of the Consent Order, and the Commission has subject 

matter jurisdiction in this Investigation.

24. By its execution of this Consent Order Stipulation, each Respondent admits and 

acknowledges that solely for the purposes of this Investigation and enforcement of the Consent 

Order, each of claims 128-130, 132, 133 and 139-143 of the ‘803 patent and claims 24-30 of the 

‘454 patent (“the Asserted Claims”) is valid and enforceable.  

25. The signing of this Consent Order Stipulation is for settlement purposes only and 

does not constitute admission by any Respondent that an unfair act has been committed.

26. Respondents agree that upon entry of the Consent Order, they will not import into 

the United States, sell for importation into the United States, or sell or offer for sale in the United 

States after importation, or knowingly aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or induce the 

importation into the United States, the sale for importation into the United States, or the sale, offer 

for sale, or use in the United States after importation, the ACCUSED PRODUCT or any other 

toner cartridge or photosensitive drum having a portion designed to interface with an OEM LBP 

(said portion hereinafter referred to as a “Projection”) that is substantially the same as the 

Projection in any of the ACCUSED PRODUCTS (as illustrated, for example, in the Figures in any 



of Exhibits 8-22 of the ITC COMPLAINT) except under consent or license from Canon, its 

successors, or assignees.

27. Respondents shall verify under oath to the Commission within three (3) months 

after issuance of this Consent Order that Respondents have no units of the Accused Products in 

inventory in the United States.  Any failure to make the required report or the filing of false or 

inaccurate reports shall constitute a violation of this Consent Order.

28. In determining whether Respondents are in violation of the Consent Order, the 

Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondents if Respondents fail to provide adequate or 

timely information.  The Commission may impose a “civil penalty for each day on which an 

importation of articles, or their sale, occurs in violation of the order of not more than the greater of 

$100,000 or twice the domestic value of the articles entered or sold on such day in violation of the 

order.” 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f)(2).

29. Respondents expressly waive all rights to seek judicial review or otherwise 

challenge or contest the validity of the Consent Order.

30. Respondents will cooperate with and will not seek to impede by litigation or other 

means the Commission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules 

of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

31. The enforcement, modification, and revocation of the Consent Order will be carried 

out pursuant to Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210, 

which is incorporated herein by reference.

32. The Consent Order shall not apply with respect to any claim of any Asserted Patent 

that has expired or been found or adjudicated invalid or unenforceable by the Commission or a 











































EXHIBIT A



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C.

Before the Honorable E. James Gildea

Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND 

COMPONENTS THEREOF

Investigation No. 337-TA-731

[PROPOSED] CONSENT ORDER

The United States International Trade Commission has instituted this Investigation under 

Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, based upon the allegations 

contained in the Complaint filed by Complainants Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., Inc., and Canon 

Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”), which allege unfair acts in the importation into, sale for 

importation into, and sale after importation into the United States of certain toner cartridges and 

components thereof by Respondents Ninestar Image Int’l Ltd., Ninestar Technology Co., Ltd., 

Ninestar Management Co., Ltd., Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd., Seine Image Int’l Co., Ltd., 

Ninestar Image Co., Ltd., Ziprint Image Corp., Nano Pacific Corp., Ninestar Tech. Co., Ltd., Town 

Sky, Inc., ACM Technologies, Inc., LD Products, Inc., Printer Essentials.com, Inc., XSE Group, 

Inc., Copy Technologies, Inc., Red Powers, Inc., Direct Billing International, Inc., 



Compu-Imaging, Inc., EIS Office Solutions, Inc., and 123 Refills, Inc. (collectively, 

“Respondents”) that infringe claims 128-130, 132, 133 and 139-143 of U.S. Patent No. 5,903,803 

(“the ‘803 patent”) and claims 24-30 of U.S. Patent No. 6,128,454 (“the ‘454 patent”) (collectively, 

“Asserted Patents”).

Respondents have executed a Consent Order Stipulation in which they agree to entry of 

this Consent Order and to all waivers and other provisions as required by the Commission’s Rules 

of Practice and Procedure.  Canon and Respondents have filed a joint Motion for Termination of 

the Investigation based upon a Consent Order.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. “Accused Products” shall mean all products that are accused of infringement in this 

Investigation with respect to the Asserted Patents, including without limitation toner cartridges 

having the following designations: NT-C0106, NT-C0306, NT-C0706, NT-C0FX6F, NT-C0FX6, 

NT-C0FX7QF, NT-C0FX7Q, NT-C0S35F/FX8, NT-C0S35QF, NT-Cartridge T, NT-C0S35Q, 

NT-C0FX9, NT-CFX10, NT-C0304, NT-C0104, NT-C0L50QF, NT-C0L50Q, NT-C0X25QF, 

NT-CEP26, NT-CEP27, NT-C0X25Q, NT-C4096F, NT-C4096, NT-C4127XF, NT-C4127X, 

NT-C4129XF, NT-C4129X, NT-C7115F, NT-C7115, NT-C7115XF, NT-C7115X, NT-C8061XF, 

NT-C8061X, NT-C8061-XCF, NT-C8543XCF, NT-C8543X, NT-C2610CF, NT-C2610, 

NT-C2612, NT-H2612, NT-C2612X, NT-C2613F, NT-C2613, NT-C2613XF, NT-C2613X, 



NT-C2613XCF, NT-C2624, NT-C2624XF, NT-C2624X, NT-C0435C, NT-C0435, NT-C0436C, 

NT-C0436, NT-C0364C, NT-C0364, NT-0364CQF, NT-C0364Q, NT-C0364XCQF, 

NT-0364XQ, NT-C5942C, Q1338A, NT-C5942, NT-C5942CFU, NT-C5942U, NT-C5942XCFU, 

NT-C5942XU, NT-C5945XCFU, NT-C1338XCFU, NT-C1339, NT-C5942X, NT-C5945XU, 

NT-C1338XU, NT-C5949CF, NT-C5949, NT-C5949XCF, NT-C5949X, NT-C6511C, 

NT-C6511, NT-C6511CF, OA-4TC6511CF, NT-C6511XC, NT-C6511X, NT-C6511XCQF, 

NT-C6511XQ, NT-C7516XC, NT-C7516X, NT-C7551CF, NT-C7551, NT-C7551XCQF, 

NT-C7551XQ, NT-C7553F, NT-C7553, NT-C7553XF, NT-C7553X, NT-C0278C, NT-C0278, 

NT-C0285C, NT-C0285, HE-CB436A, HE-CC364X, NT-C0364C, NT-C0364, CT436A, 

Q6511A;CPT, CC364A;CPT, 64A, 6511A, NT-C0364C, NT-C0364, HE-CC364A, NT-C0364C, 

NT-C0364, WL-CB436, CTCB436A, CTCB436, NT-C0436, CT7115A, NT-C0364XCQF and 

NT-C0364XQ.  

2. Each Respondent admits and acknowledges that solely for the purposes of this 

Investigation and enforcement of this Consent Order, each of claims 128-130, 132, 133 and 

139-143 of the ‘803 patent and claims 24-30 of the ‘454 patent (“the Asserted Claims”) is valid 

and enforceable.

3. Upon entry of this Consent Order, Respondents, without admitting any alleged 

wrongdoing, shall not import into the United States, sell for importation into the United States, or 



sell or offer for sale in the United States after importation, or knowingly aid, abet, encourage, 

participate in, or induce the importation into the United States, the sale for importation into the 

United States, or the sale, offer for sale, or use in the United States after importation, 

any ACCUSED PRODUCT or any other toner cartridge or photosensitive drum having a portion 

designed to interface with an OEM LBP (said portion hereinafter referred to as a “Projection”) that 

is substantially the same as the Projection in any of the ACCUSED PRODUCTS (as illustrated, for 

example, in the Figures in any of Exhibits 8-22 of the ITC COMPLAINT) except under consent 

or license from Canon, its successors, or assignees.

4. Respondents shall verify under oath to the Commission within three (3) months 

after issuance of this Consent Order that Respondents have no units of the Accused Products in 

inventory in the United States.  Any failure to make the required report or the filing of false or 

inaccurate reports shall constitute a violation of this Consent Order.

5. This Consent Order shall be applicable to and binding upon each Respondent and 

its officers, directors, agents, servants, employees, and all persons, firms, corporations, successors, 

assigns, or other entities acting or purporting to act on Respondent’s behalf or under the direction 

or authority of Respondent.

6. Respondents shall be precluded from seeking judicial review or otherwise 

challenging or contesting the validity of this Consent Order.



7. Respondents shall cooperate with and shall not seek to impede by litigation or other 

means the Commission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules 

of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

8. Respondents shall not seek to challenge the validity or enforceability of the 

Asserted Patents in any administrative or judicial proceeding to enforce this Consent Order.

9. Upon the expiration of an Asserted Patent, this Consent Order shall become null 

and void as to that Asserted Patent.

10. If any claim of any Asserted Patent is found or adjudicated invalid or unenforceable 

by the Commission or a court or agency of competent jurisdiction, in a final decision, no longer 

subject to appeal, this Consent Order shall become null and void as to any such invalid or 

unenforceable claims.

11. This Investigation is hereby terminated; provided, however, that enforcement, 

modification, or revocation of this Consent Order shall be carried out pursuant to Subpart I of the 

Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.  In determining whether Respondents are 

in violation of this Consent Order, the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondents if Respondents 

fail to provide adequate or timely information.  The Commission may impose a “civil penalty for each day 

on which an importation of articles, or their sale, occurs in violation of the order of not more than the 

greater of $100,000 or twice the domestic value of the articles entered or sold on such day in violation of 



the order.” 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f)(2).  The Commission’s assessment of any such penalty shall have the force 

of a judgment, and liability for payment of such penalty shall accrue upon administrative assessment by 

the Commission.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

Date: _____________________ ____________________________________

Marilyn R. Abbott, SecretaryJames R. Holbein, Acting Secretary



Certain Toner Cartridges and  337-TA-731 

Components Thereof 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, Preston H. Heard, hereby certify that on this the 6th of April, 2011, copies of the 

foregoing Joint Motion to Terminate Investigation Based on Entry of Consent Order 

were served, pursuant to Commission regulations, on the following parties as indicated 

below: 

The Honorable James R. Holbein 

Acting Secretary to the Commission 

U.S. INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 

500 E Street, SW, Room 112 

Washington, DC 20436 

Via EDIS 

The Honorable E. James Gildea 

Administrative Law Judge 

U.S. INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 

500 E Street, SW, Room 317 

Washington, DC 20436 

Via Hand Delivery (2 copies)  

Sarah Zimmerman 

Attorney Advisor to the Honorable E. 

James Gildea 

sarah.zimmerman@usitc.gov

Via E-mail 

Lisa A. Murray, Esq. 

Office of Unfair Imports Investigations 

U.S. INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 

500 E Street, SW, Suite 401 

Washington, DC 20436 

lisa.murray@usitc.gov

Via E-mail 

For Respondents: 

Gary M. Hnath, Esq. 

MAYER BROWN LLP 

1999 K Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20006 

MayerBrown337@mayerbrown.com

Via E-mail 

Dated:  ____________  ______________________________________ 

Preston H. Heard 

FCHS_WS 5457415v1.doc 

4/6/2011                                /s/ Preston H. Heard


